Jaazusry 31, 1955

dre Co He Short
Bex 307
Stamlord, Texas

Deoar v, Shorh:

This roming we learned that ir. Jason Kellahin, your attorney in
Janta Fe had contacted the Santa Fe office rezarding your #1 Bandy
woll in Section 3-30H~11W. It seams that MHr. Zellahin was under the
lmpression that the 71 Dandy well was delinquent in regard to 1554
Deliverability Test. He may have gotten this impressian from the fact
that the Bandy well did produc. a short time last fall niior to the
time that ;ou re-worked and sa:.d~oil fractured this well. [owever
our records indicate that the actual date of {irst delivery alter
final recaupietion was ovenber 12, 1954, Urder R~353-4 stecifies
that auy well com octed Lo & tracsportation facility erfter Joverier 1
of any year need not be tested until the next suceseding tasting
seazon. Therofore the 71 Tandy well is noi delinguent.

If you wish Lo canduct & Deliverability Test «: this well at this time

it is all right with the 20 Joaservaiion Cumission ad your
Deliverabiiity as obtaiaed will be used in gresling an allowabis;

howsver 1f you wowid poover to wast witil the 1955 testing ssascn, we
will grast your well an allowable bDased upus 155 of the Mnitias Potetiale.
We have found that this is the averages ratio between Initial Potentisl
and Deliverabllity,

Yours very truly

Znery C. Arnold
Cil & Gas Inspector, Dist. #3

BCAtks
c¢es Elvis 4. Wbz, Senta Fe, N.i,

Wede Mg Astec, H.M,
WePs Carr, Dallas, Texas



